Madison County, Mississippi

Administrator’s Office

Memo

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Shelton Vance
County Administrator

CC:
Date: November 6, 2017

Re: Insurance — Flora Library

Upon review of our insurance policy, | have found that we are insuring the building that houses the
Flora Library. After review of the Library Services agreement, | found that the Town of Flora agreed to
provide insurance for this structure.

After conversation with the Mayor of Flora, | have been provided with confirmation from Flora's
insurance agent that the building is covered by Flora's insurance policy. The policy information is
attached.

Please autherize excluding this building from our insurance coverage.



Shelton Vance

. . R A
From: Tonja Johnson <tjohnson@mcls.ms>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 1:12 PM
To: Shelton Vance
Subject: RE: Madison County - City of Flora

Yes, that is correct. We have blanket coverage on contents for all of our buildings.

Tonja Johnson, muis

Director

Madison County Library System
102 Priestley St.

Canton, MS 39046
601-859-7733 ext. 101
601-859-0014 (fax)

http://www.mels.ms
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LIBRARY. SYSTEM
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"Libraries are innately subversive institutions, born of the radical notion that every single member of society deserves
free, high quality access to knowledge and culture."

From: Shelton Vance [mailto:Shelton.VVance @madison-co.com
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Tonja Johnson <tjchnson@mcis.ms>

Cc: Buddy Voelkel <harold.voelkel@madison-co.com>
Subject: FW: Madison County - City of Flora

Tonja,
Just confirming...

According to documents that | have received, Flora has insurance on the Flora Library building. MCLS has insurance on
the contents. Madison County is dropping coverage of the building.

sV

From: Leslie Childress [mailto:Ichildress@telepak.net]
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Shelton Vance
Subject: Re: Madison County - City of Flora

Sorry | didn’t know, but if you want to have the policy on the library that is fine with us. Thanks,LC

From: Shelion: Vance Twr
\Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 11 31 AM




Shelton Vance

SRS e
From: Agency <ccsia@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:15 AM
To: Shelton Vance
Ce: Ichildress@telepak.net
Subject: Madison County - City of Flora
Attachments: 2017_10_26_08_13_25.pdf; Flora.PDF
| apologize. You are correct on the address for the Library. Attached is a revised copy of the renewal.......it is actually

location #6 on the policy which is 144 Clark St- Flora, MS 39071.
If you need anything else, please let me know.

Thanks!
Rachel Williams

Clyde C. Scott Insurance Agency
PO Box 16508
Jackson, MS 39236

Phone 601-362-6911
Fax 601-362-6923

ccsia@bellsouth.net

From: Shelton Vance [mailto:Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Ichildress@telepak.net

Cc: ccsia@bellsouth.net
Subject: FW: Madison County - City of Flora

Mayor Childress,

I have received a document from Clyde Scott Insurance indicating that EMCASCO Insurance covers the City Library in
Flora. The address is shown as 420 W Center St.

Just confirming, is this the library at 144 Clark St? Or, is there another building at 420 W Center?

Y

From: Agency [mailto:ccsia@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:05 AM
To: Shelton Vance

Subject: RE: Madison County - City of Flora

| told you the wrong location this morning.......

Attached is the property renewal for the City of Flora. Madison County Board of Supervisors is the mortgagee for Loc
#7: 420 W Center ST- Flora, MS 39071



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
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:14 AM

To: ccsia@bellsouth.net
Subject: Madison County - City of Flora

The information contained in this email and/or attached document(s) is for the exclusive use of the individual(s)
named above. This email may contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. Any views or
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of the
Madison County Library System.
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.Cc: Ichildress@telepak.net
:Subject: RE: Madison County - City of Flora__ __~ _ __ __ ‘

So, Mayor.

If  understand this correctly, we have been double-insuring this building. Flora has paid per the inter-local agreement
with the library system and county. And, Madison County has been paying in error.

We will remove the Flora Library building from our coverage.

Shelton

From: Agency [mailto:ccsia@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:15 AM
To: Shelton Vance

Cc: [childress@telepak.net

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

From: Sheiton Vance [mailto:Shelton.Vance@madisen-co.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Ichildress@telepak.net

Cc: cesia@bellsouth.net

Subject: FW: Madison County - City of Flora

Mayor Childress,

[ have received a document from Clyde Scott Insurance indicating that EMCASCO Insurance covers the City Library in
Flora. The address is shown as 420 W Center St.

Just confirming, is this the library at 144 Clark S5t? Or, is there another building at 420 W Center?

SV

From: Agency [mailto:ccsia@bellsouth.net]
Sent; Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:05 AM



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
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INSURANCE

EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY PRIOR POLICY: 3A6-38-75

GO MMEREIATL BRGEPERTY DECLARATIONS

T 5an i i e e e . o o &

POLICY PERIOD: FROM 11/04/17 TO 11/04/18 * POLICY NUMBER *
* 3A6 -38-75---18 *
W T o e g i S *

NAMED INSURED: PRODUCER

CITY OF FLORA CLYDE C. SCOTT INSURANCE AGENCY

PO BOX 218 4744 I 55 N

FLORA MS 39071-0218 PO BOX 16508

JACKSON MS 39236-6508

AGENT: BH 5513
AGENCY BILL AGENT PHONE: (601)362-6911
CLAIM REPORTING: (888)362-2255
SERVICING CARRIER: (601)572-3850
INSURED IS:MUNICIPALITY BUSINESS DESC: CITY

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE FOR DESCRIPTION OF LOCATIONS,
SPECIAL INTERESTS AND DEDUCTIBLES

COVERAGES PROVTIDED PREMIUM

FORMS APPLICABLE:

CP0090(07/88)*, CP0140(07/06)*, CP7001A(02/12)*, CP7003A(02/12) *,
CP7121(05/10) *, CP7121.4(04/09)*, CP7313(05/08)*%, CP8075(07/06)*,
CP8087(05/10)*, IL0119(01/07)%*, IL0282(09/08)*, IL0952(01/15)*,
IL7131A(04/01)*, IL7306(08/98)%, IL8383.2A(01/15)*, IL8384A(01/08) *

/ﬁﬁ%ﬁé&iﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ<?¥4§7
DATE OF ISSUE: 10/18/17 (BPP)

FORM: CP7000A ED. 2-12 09./1.1/17 117 BP 3A63875 1801







AEMC

INSURANCE
[ EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY POLICY NO: 3A6-38-75---18
FLORA CITY OF EFF DATE: 11/04/17 EXP DATE: 11/04/18
COMMERCIAL PROPERTZY SCHEDULE
BLANKET COVERAGE APPLIES ONLY AS INDICATED BY AN ENTRY BELOW:
Blanket: 001 Buildings At Locs: 023
Property In the Open at Locs:007, 008, 009, 010,
011, 012, 013, 014, 015, 016, 017, 018, 019, 022, 024
Combined Building(s) and Personal Property at Locs: 001, 002,
003, 004, 005, 006, 020, 021
Blanket Limit of Insurance: $ 5,364,000 Coinsurance: 90%
Loc 001 168E CARTER ST
FLORA, MS
39071-3000

For Inspection Contact: DEBRA ROSS - CITY CLERK (601)879-8686

Building Number 001

Description: Occupancy:
1 STORY FRAME BLDG CITY HALL
IN PROTECTION CLASS 06

Deductible Per Occurrence: $1,000 On All Covered Causes of Loss

Covered
Causes Blkt Spec Optional
Coverage Of Loss No. Int Coverages
BUILDING Special |[001 Replacement Cost
PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR Special |001 Replacement Cost

BUSINESS

Loc 002 137 KEARNEY PARK RD
FLORA, MS
39071-8009

For Inspection Contact: DEBRA ROSS - CITY CLERK (601)879-8686

Includes copyrighted material of ISO Properties, Inc. with its permission

DATE OF ISSUE: 10/18/17 (BPP) (CONTINUED)

FORM: CP7001A ED. 2-12 BPP 09/11/17 117 BP 3A63875 1801




AEMC

INSURANCE
PAGE NO: 16
EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY POLICY NO: 3A6-38-75---18
FLORA CITY OF EFF DATE: 11/04/17 EXP DATE: 11/04/18

COMMERCTIAL FEROPERTY SCHEDULE

Special Interest(s)

001 Mortgagee
MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS
PO BOX 608
CANTON, MS 39046-0608

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

gvmﬂggejzui.pRoprTjjIﬂECLARATIONS
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POLICY--PERTOD: FROM 11/04/17 TO 11/04/18 | * POLICY NUMBER *
o T g * 3A6 -38-75---18 ¥
K m e e e m e rm e e r e e e *
NAMED INSURED : PRODUCER
nCITY “OF FLORA t CLYDE €. SCOTT INSURANCE AGENCY
"PO BOX 218 4744 I S5 N
FLORA M5 39071-021i8 PO BOX 16508

JACKSON MS 39236-6508

AGENT: BH 5513

AGENCY BILL AGENT PHONE: (501)362-6911
CLALIM REPORTING: (888)362-2258
SERVICING CARRIER (601)572-3850

INSURED IS: MUNICIPALITY BUSINESS DESC CITY

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE FOR DESCRIPTICN OF LOCATIONS,
SPECIAL INTERESTS AND DEDUCTIBLES

COVERAGES PROVIDETD PREMIUM

FORMS APPLICABLE-
CP0O090{07/88) *, CpP014a0{07/06) *, c97001A(02/12)*, CP7003A(02/12) *,
CP7121{05/10)*, CP7121.4(04/09)*, CP7313(05/08) %, CP8075(07/06)*,
CPg087(05/10) *, ILO119(01/07)*, IL0282(09/08)%, IL0952{01/15) *,
IL7131A(04/01)*, IL7306(08/98) %, IL8383.2A(01/15)*, IL8384A(01/08)*

DATE OF ISSUE: 10/18/17 (BPP)

FORM: CP7000A ED. 2-12 09/11/17 117 BP 3A63875 1801
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AEMC

INSURANCE

EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY PRIOR POLICY: 3A6-38-75

FEFAOAERD (0 (U0A4ES) * POLICY NUMBER *
* 3A 6 -38-75---18 *
K o s o At ik At ek o e e e e e S o o e o F 3
NAMED INSURED : PRODUCER :
CITY OF FLORA CLYDE C. SCOTT INSURANCE AGENCY
PO BOX 218 4744 1 55 N
FLORA MS 39071-0218 PO BOX 16508

JACKSON MS 39236-6508

AGENT: BH 5513

AGENCY BILL ' AGENT PHONE: (601)362-6911
CLAIM REPORTING: (888)362-2255
SERVICING CARRIER: (601)572-3850

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE FOR DESCRIPTION OF LOCATIONS,
SPECIAL INTERESTS AND DEDUCTIBLES

COVERAGES PROVIDETPD PREMIUM

FORMS APPLICABLE:

CP0090(07/88)*, CP0140(07/06)*, CP7001A{(02/12)*, CP7003A(02/12)~*,
CP7121(05/10)*, CP7121.4{04/09)*, CP7313(05/08)*, CP8075(07/06)*,
CpP8087(05/10)*, ILO119(01/07)*, IL0282(09/08)*, IL0952(01/15)*,
IL7131A(04/01)*, IL7306(08/98)*, IL8383.2A(01/15)*, IL8384A(01/08)*

DATE OF ISSUE: 10/18/17 (BPP)

FORM: CP7000A ED. 2-12 09/11/17 117 BP 3A63875 1801




AEMC

INSURANCE
PAGE NO: 4
EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY POLICY NO: 3A6-38-75---18
FLORA CITY OF EFF DATE: 11/04/17 EXP DATE: 11/04/18

COMMERCTIAL PROPERTY SCHEDUTLE

(CECURERETY)
(CITY LIBRARY

beductiblle: Pexy Occurrence: 51,00050n A1l Covered Lauses.ot- Loss)

(Co!y.e're?:l]
{Cau8&s) EBIkE Speg Optionald

WG (D Coverdged

JARA L Ly b LRl g AL IO R R M I LD L iy

Shn e =
1 eplacementieos t)

{(Réplacement.cost

iooooe

Loc 007 420 W CENTER ST
FLORA, MS
35071

For Inspection Contact: DEBRA R0OSS - CITY CLERK (601)B79-8686
Building Number 001
Description: Occupancy:
1 STORY BLDG WATER TANK
IN PROTECTION CLASS 06

Deductible Per Occurrence: $1,000 On All Covered Causes of Loss

Covered
Causes Blkt Spec Optional
Coverage Of Loss No. Int Coverages
|BUILDING | Special |001 | |Replacement Cost |

Includes copyrighted material of ISO Properties, Inc. with its permission

DATE OF ISSUE: 10/18/17 (BPP) {CONTINUED)

FORM: CP7001A ED. 2-12 BPP 09/11/17 117 BP 3A63B75 1801




AEMC

INSURANCE
PAGE NO: 16
EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY POLICY NO: 3A6-38-75--—-18
FLORA CITY OF EFF DATE: 11/04/17 EXP DATE: 11/04/18

COMMERCTIR AL PROPERTY SCHEDULE

Special Interest(s)

AL tontgagees)
MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS
PO BOX 608
CANTON, MS 39046-0608

Includes copyrighted material of ISO Properties, Inc. with its permission

DATE OF ISSUE: 10/18/17
FORM: CP7001A ED. 2-12

(BPP)
BPP 09/11/17 117 BP

3263875 1801
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INSURANCE
EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY - POLICY NO: 3R6-38-75---18
FLORA CITY OF EFF DATE: 11/04/17 EXP DATE: 11/04/18

COMMERCTIAL PROPERTY SCHEDULE

BLANKET COVERAGE APPLIES ONLY AS INDICATED BY AN- ENTRY' BELOW:

Blanket: 001 Buildings At Locs: 023 7
Property In the Open at Locs:007, 008, 009, 010,
011, 012, 013, 014, 015, 016, 017, 018, 019, 022, 024
Combined Building(s) and Personal Property at Locs: 001, 002,
003, 004, 005, 006, 020, 021

L

Blanket Limit of Inspurance: $ 5,364,000 Coinsurance: 90%

| -~ Loc-001 168E CARTER ST

FLORA, MS
39071-3000

For Inspection Contact: DEBRA ROSS - CITY CLERK ({601)879-8686
Building Number 001
Deseription: Occupancy:
1 STORY FRAME BLDG CITY HALL
IN PROTECTION CLASS 06

Deductible Per Occurrence: $1,000 On All Covered Causes of lioss

Covered
Causes Blkt Spec Optional
Coverage Of Loss No. 1Int Coverages
BUILDING Special [001 Replacement Cost
|PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOQUR Special |001 Replacément Cost

. BUSINESS

Loc 002 . 137 KEARNEY PARK RD ) ] o
S ELoRA: S . C e e
39071-8009

For Inspection Contact: DEBRA ROSS - CITY CLERK (601)879-8686

Includes copyrighted material of TS0 Properties, Inc. with its permission

DATE OF ISSUE: 10/18/17 {BPP) {CONTINUED)

FORM: CP7001R ED, 2-12 BPP 09/11/717 117 BPF 3R63875 1801
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ANEMC
INSURANCE

PAGE NO: 16

POLICY NO:
11/04/17

EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY

FLORA C€ITY OF EFF DATE: EXP DATE: 11/04/18

C O M MERCTAL PROPERTY SCHETD U L E

Special Interest{s)

001 -- Mortgagee -
v MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF
.. SUPERVISORS
. PO BQOX- 608 ‘
* CANTON, MS 39046-0608

Includes copyrighted material of ISO Properties, Inc. with its permission

3R6-368-75---18

DATE OF ISSUE: 10/18/17

(BEP)

FORM: CP7001A ED, 2-12

BPP

05711717

117
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3863875

J

1801
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AEMC

'I'NSURANCE

!

K 6 ]
: ‘nd Pe:sonal Pcopercy ati L
y 020, 021 )

fs;- ?'5‘?'-':3' 364,@00

39011 3b90

s6ic ARSPEGELSH Gontasts BN KOSSM- Croy CIERK (601787948686

Occupancy .
CITY BALL:

ABUTLRY f8pécial. |
| A

‘I BERSONAL:. PRGPER PYOF YOUR [Special
1. BUS; o

ERE [RSPecEish Contact! 'DEBRA 'ROSE - &if'v CLERR' (601)976-8686

Tncludes opyrighted faterial % 186: % Iopertles, f%gg-giﬁﬁ,;ws permisgion

DﬂTE'OP ISSDE 10{13/17 (BPEY L . ...  XCONTINUED)
CP - : -BPE 0R/LIVIT G BP: " T3RG3ETY 1801




ELORE CiTY:OF"'“

ey

Dedhdtmble PeE Oceurrenced $1,000006n ATl ‘Covered Causessof L CEER

Ef.mre:a ge

39071'3000

EGE Hinispection Contact+ DEBRA: RoSS-~ CITY CLERK 4601 8;

‘DeducLible Perr Q¢CREYE]

SR

tigiétage.

oF; IiBpection Cotibacts DEBNA ROSE - CITY GLERK: (601087928686

c 0 M M'E R c 1 A L

P R

Occupancy
VEHICcLE MAINTENRNCE

H-J
lO

~§686

!

Occupancyr
PUBLIC WORKS STORAGE .

¥egr $1,000 On ALl CoVered Causes of ‘Loss

povered N o |
'Cahses AR st ‘
Of‘Loss

N

!.‘::7;.‘ -_: ) |‘l- =t
[Replacement Cogt

0! Prépertiss, Ihen wfﬁﬁaiﬁa‘permﬁssionn

£BeP) . (CONTINUED)
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' " - POLICY NO: [3A6-36-755--18
BFF-DATE: W1/0471%°  BXSIDATE: 11./04/18

_._.__..___..-.-.—_-.-.4..—'..———_'-'-’--______-...

RONE e o Occupancy.
b 4 SED,M& y ", CITY LIBRARY: ‘wey
OTECTION CLASS Ooq

DEQULIBLE B8 OeEUETeRest ST.000 OB ML CTSked Gauses of foss

Covered
_Causes

Coverage

TSpec1al 10
l. o
RSgeclal T004:

e e e vk e i e e e e e i i e e o v T A B e imh m. o e 7 o .

Lo 007 42074 CEgTER ST
' FLORA,
35071

.Foﬁ\Insnectlon Cantact ‘DEERA ROSS - CETY-CLERK (601)87958685

puilding wumbe¥ Dol

OCCUpancy
WATER "PANK

Dot e OGEuEFench: 143,000,0% ALL CoheRS Caisgs e Eoi

Covered

Causks BLkL Spsc Optignal
t60verage of Loss No.. Int Covera'es

B
I L.

T e e e e e v e T e e e e e
____________________

D PropEriies;, Int: Witk Te8 pe¥mission

‘DRTE OF ISSUE: 10/18717 {BPRY (CONTINUED):

"EORM: CPTOUIA ED:. 2712 BEF ~  09/I1717  A17 BE 3A63875 18017



Lcludesiseopyrighted macerial O 180 Propserils). e

(BPE}_

ity CRUOULA BD:.2m12

erp

EFF DATE llfga ,p: “? L , D

. JdEh s permission

I7TE7TT



